
 

 
To:      Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board   
 
From: Matt Heinz, Supervisor, District 2     
 
Date: August 5, 2025 
 
RE:    August 5, 2025 Addendum Agenda: Removal of Attorney-Client Privilege Memo  
 

 
Please add this to the Addendum Agenda for the 8/05/25 meeting of the Board of Supervisors. Thank 
you. 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
 
Discussion/Direction/Action: To remove attorney-client privilege from the memo from the Pima 
County Attorney’s Office to the Board of Supervisors, Subject: Outside Legal Counsel, dated July 23, 
2025. 
 
 
 
cc: Jan Lesher, Pima County Administrator 
 Carmine DeBonis, Jr., Deputy County Administrator 
 Steve Holmes, Deputy County Administrator 
 Sam Brown, Chief Civil Deputy County Attorney 
 
 
 


